FILED 5/12/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 03185-2023
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE:  May 12,2023
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Samuel Day, Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Industry Development & Market
Analysis &~

RE: Docket No. 20230067-TX — Request for approval of name change on Certificate
No. 8935 from Hudson Fiber Network Inc. to ExteNet Telecom Solutions, Inc.

Attached is an email submitted by “Hudson Fiber Network Inc™ clarifying that there is no period
at the end of “Inc™ in the company name. Please add to docket file.

To reflect this clarification, the docket title needs to be changed to “Request for approval of
name change on Certificate No. 8935 from Hudson Fiber Network Inc to ExteNet Telecom

Solutions, Inc.”

If you have any questions, please contact me at 850-413-6504.
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Samuel Day

From: Fan, Stephany <Stephany Fan@morganlewis.com>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 11:33 AM

To: Sarmuel Day

Subject Re: FPSC - Name Change Request

Hi Samuel,

There should be no period at the end of “Inc”. The former name of the company is “Hudson Fiber Network Inc”
(not Hutson).

Please let me know if you have any other questions. Thank vou.

Best,
Stephany

Stephany Fan

Morgan, Lewis & Bodkius LLP

1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20004-2541

Direct: +1.202.739.5441 | Main: +1.202.739.3000 | Fax +1.202.739.3001
stephany.fan @morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com

Assistant: Latonya Yvette Ruth | +1.202.373.6609 | |atonyaruth@morganlewis.com






